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DATE: March 7,2003 
TO: All Commissioners 
FROM: Office of the General Counsel (McKay) LlJ Ivl 

RE: 

!IL ,'.?->I &+ 
Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Hawkins, Gilchrist) !"A 
Docket No. 0301 3 1 -TC - Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
Holiday Travel Park Co-op, Inc. 

At the March 4, 2003, Agenda Conference, the Commission granted a pay telephone 
certificate to Holiday Travel Park Co-op, Jnc.. Prior to issuance of the Order from that vote, the 
Commission received a request for cancellation from the company. Therefore, the Order from the 
Commission's March 4, 2003, vote in this Docket will not be issued as scheduled on March 24, 
2003. Instead, staff will bring another recommendation addressing this matter for the Commission's 
consideration at the next available Agenda Conference. Upon disposition of this most recent matter, 
an Order will promptly be issued to reflect the Commission's decision. 

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this memorandum, please contact 
Victor McKay at 410-8011 or Jackie Gilchrist at 413-7019. 

cc: Mary A. Bane, Executive Director 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Flynn) 
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